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[ am to advise that the Agency has amended your existing Licence Register No. D0166-01
under Regulation 33 of the Waste Water Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as
amended, to incorporate the changes as outlined in the attached “Technical Amendment
A" document. The amendment shall be read in conjunction with and attached to your

existing licence, Register No. D0166-01.

The Agency wishes to correct this technical error under Regulation 33 of the Waste Water
Discharge (Authorisation) Regulations 2007, as amended.

If you have any further queries please contact Yvonne English at telephone no. 053-

9160600.

Yours sincerely,
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Dorota Richards
Programme Officer

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use
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